CITY OF

Albuquerque

September 10, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

R.G. Lee

Lee Engineering

2316 Calle De Rafael NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR DIAMOND SHAMROCK CORNER
STORE (F16-D9) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 9/6/96.

Dear Mr. Lee:

Based on the information provided on your September 6, 1996 submittal, Engineer Certification
for the above referenced site is acceptable.

Please be advised that the final Certificate of Occupancy will not be i1ssued until we receive
concurrence from the State Highway Department for work done within their Right-of-Way.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

S Ty

Engineering Associate

BJM/dI

C: Andrew Garcia
Ken Hovey

\Files,

Good for You, Albuquerquel




CITY OF

Albuquerque

June 4, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mavor

R.G. Lee
Lee Engineering

2316 Calle de Rafael NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR DIAMOND SHAMROCK (F16-D9)
ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED 5/28/96.

Dear Mr. Lee:

Based on the information provided on your May 30, 1996 resubmittal, the above referenced site
is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction
sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Also, the building permit will not be issued until concurrence from the State Highway
Department 1s submitted to our office.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the D.P.M. checklist will be
required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

&z //Mﬁf

Bernie J. Montoya, CE
Engineering Associate

BJM/dl

C: Andrew Garcia
TP
» File

Good for You., Albuquerque!




